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Heidi Costello

From: Tsujikawa, Kristine <ktsujikawa@kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 4:21 PM
To: ZZGrp, KCSO PCT5
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline/Precinct 5 Week In Review (August 17th)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Chief's Message 

This week Cpt. Meyer and I presented my 2022 Police 
Services Report to Council: 
https://www.shorelinewa.gov/government/council-
meetings 

I appreciate Cpt. Meyer’s backup seeing how he did not 
come back home to Shoreline until this year. My plan 
moving forward is to present the PSR by spring each 
year for a more timely and relevant conversation. That 
being said, we were able to forecast all the excellent 

progress 2023 has brought our city thanks to your hard work. Thank you all. 

This Saturday is Celebrate Shoreline from noon to 2100 hours. Det. Kieland and 
MPO Knight will be in attendance all day. I will be there with the Captains 
throughout the day as well. Plan on stopping by if you are on duty to take 
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advantage of this positive engagement with our community and city. Sgt. Deer will 
organize your rotation throughout swing shift. Thank you in advance! 

REMINDER for Shoreline PD! September 6th is the Annual Employee 
Appreciation Picnic hosted by your City Leadership Team! Please come enjoy 
some BBQ, ice cream sandwiches, games, and the beloved raffle! Fun is from 
1130-1300 hours. OT is not authorized for this event but everyone is welcome. 

Shoreline - Leading in New IIU Process 

This week, Shoreline is believed to be the first precinct 
to successfully close an IIU complaint through a new 
process that allows us to refer persons to resources in 
lieu of a traditional IIU investigation. This case stemmed 
from a man trespassed at St. Dunstan's. He 
demonstrated obvious behavioral health challenges that 
kept him from understanding the trespass warning. Our 
four partners performed well and demonstrated the 
patience and compassion our community expects. 

IIU and OLEO concurred with an expedited closing and 
allowed us to refer the case to Sherry/RCR. Our four 
involved partners should receive letters shortly advising 
them the matter is now closed. 

IIU's new approach to expedited findings is the product 
of Chief Park and others who shared a vision that the 
IIU process could be streamlined for matters just like this. It took time to launch, but 
we're hopeful Shoreline's early success will be roadmap for similar cases and be a 
lasting improvement on this process.   

Thoughts & Prayers 

Our dear friend, Mike Washington, recently shared he's 
battling cancer. Mike graciously shared his story as a 
former US Marine and Seattle Firefighter with us during 
our June all staff meeting. For those on our Peer 
Support Team, you know Mike's compelling story and 

unwavering commitment to first-responder wellness. 

No challenge - even cancer - is too great for Mike. Please keep him in your 
thoughts and prayers. For anyone unfamiliar with his efforts, visit this 
Upstanders link for a story that captures his legacy well.      
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Upstanders - Michael Washington 

 

Newest Captain Training in Detroit 
 
Captain Tony Lockhart gave a presentation at the 
National Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) four-day 
conference in Detroit earlier this week.  

Who We Are...Sharisse Carroll  

 

Volunteering with Bikes for Kids (above) - Vacationing in Curacao (below) 
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Sharisse Carroll, the Evidence Specialist and runner for 
the North end, celebrates her eleven-year anniversary 
with the King County Sheriff’s Office Property 
Management Unit (PMU) this month. Before working for 
the KCSO, Sharisse served eight years in the United 
States Army Reserve. She was deployed for one year of 
active duty in Bosnia, where she enjoyed working 
alongside other NATO soldiers during Operation Joint 
Guard. She was awarded the Armed Forces 
Expeditionary Medal for her work there.   

Sharisse is married with three boys. She misses their 
younger years when their family life was busy with 
football, baseball, soccer and wrestling. Although they 
are older now, one thing remains constant - they are the 

loves of her life. 

In her free time she enjoys traveling abroad, going to Seattle Thunderbirds hockey 
games, working out, and playing bingo at the Buckley Eagles. If that’s not enough, 
she is also working on an additional college degree, a bachelor’s in Human 
Services. 

She believes in giving back to the community, and volunteers with the nonprofit 
organization Bikes for Kids. If you know of a child or adult who could benefit from 
their work, please let her know. We are fortunate to have Sharisse as an 
exceptional member of our team. She is extremely hard-working, conscientious and 
passionate about serving the public, both locally and nationally. 

- Kris Tsujikawa

 

Bikes for Kids 
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